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Daniel Buchholtz

From: Margaret Donahoe <margaret@transportationalliance.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 9:37 AM
To: Daniel Buchholtz
Subject: Construction Forecast and Transportation Award Winners Nov 14 
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2024 Annual Meeting & Construction Forecast 
 Thursday, November 14th, 2024 

 Location: 
Minneapolis Marriott Northwest 7025 Northland Drive North, Brooklyn Park 

 

 

   

 

 

 

   

¨ Election Analysis/¨ 2025 Session Preview 
  
¨ Updates on Transportation Funding 

Register Today! 
  

 9:30 am        Registration/Continental Breakfast 
  
10:00 am      Welcome 
                     Steve Bot, City of St. Michael, Transportation 
Alliance President 
                     Annual Meeting/Board Elections 
  
10:30 am      Alternative Transportation Funding Sources: 
How states are moving beyond the fuel tax with options like the 
delivery fee and what it means for future revenue. 
                     Andrew McLean, CDM Smith 
  
11:00 am       2024 Election Results & 2025 Session Preview 
– What does it mean for Transportation? 
                     Brian McDaniel, Hylden Law 
  
11:15 am       Legislative Studies - Updates on studies 
including GHG Assessment, traffic safety and MN Advisory 
Council on Infrastructure 
                       Erik Rudeen, Jennifer Witt, MnDOT 
  
11:30 am       Lunch & Transportation Advocate Awards 
  
Matt Zeller, CPAM, Mathiowetz Award 
Wayne Johnson, Otter Tail County – Koniarski Award 
Scott Pedersen – Transportation Advocate (posthumous) 
Joe Perske – Transportation Advocate 
Kaye Bieniek – Transportation Advocate 
Senator John Jasinski – Legislator Award 
  
12:30 pm      Construction Forecast – Upcoming Projects 
and Funding Estimates 
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¨ Construction Forecast for 2025 
  
¨ Transportation Advocate Awards 
  
Great networking!  
Join your colleagues as we prepare for 2025! 
  

   

 

Update on Transportation Funding Outlook - Josh Knatterud-
Hubinger, Chief Financial Officer, MnDOT 
  
MnDOT State Construction Program/Corridors of Commerce – 
Patrick Weideman, Transportation Planning Director, MnDOT & 
Nicole Westadt 
  
Local Road and Bridge Funding Update – Ted Schoenecker, 
Assistant Division Director, State Aid, MnDOT 
  
MnDOT Corridor Planning Initiative - Fay Simer, MnDOT 
  
Metropolitan Area Transitway Projects  
  
2:30 pm – 4:00 pm  Networking Reception 

   

 

 

Join Colleagues who have already registered:  
 

 

 

 

Minnesota Transportation Alliance  
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525 Park Street, Suite 240 
Saint Paul, MN  55103 
transportationalliance.com 
651-659-0804 
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